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19122019 Manman a-Claims

) /N

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Approval) 0D Lowpec
v re . S |

o

CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
112 Oct 2019 '
Main ::2? 208 12:36 Panding for Approval
: 5549,897.98

Reference Claim Detalls
CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insureq: BUJUNG, ID: 526923304 . .
Date of Loss: | 06/10/2019 09:00 - :59

Vehicle Reg.
s SKV5907E [48 Months and 11 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: 0D b Z/19/VPOS 03431 7-001 (Comprehensivea)

Repairer K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) | 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-20, Sin Ming AutoCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tal: 64527018

Hl-nﬂ.llnq - Tal-
! ; .l.:mpu: Insurance Bhd (HQ) - Tel: +65 62507388 N

mgﬂcm DAVID IMANUEL TANAKA (25 / Male) , NRIC: S94722018, Tel: 46594887713 Email: TOAVIDG4 24 @GMALL COM

it By Vlﬂlﬂ] Emm_cam
There are no mail for this case. — — :

hitpa:fsIngapors menmen comiclsimedindax cfmMusabox=MTRrepalrer&fussaction=dsp_dmheader&caseid=3760488 CFID=606682364CFTOK 12



" Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

From: Yvonne Wong (LEK Auto)]

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 1:24 PM

To: Simon; SUR

Cc: KKH; JEROME KKH; Survey KKH
Subject: SKV 5907E OD (LPC) DOA - 06/10/2019
Attachments: UNDERTAKING pdf

Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKV5907E (excess $4000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company befare
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

LUMP SUM REPAIR COST NOT EXCEEDING $17,000.00

Please sign the undertaking letter attach and sent to me.

Thank you.

DBest Regards,

Yvonne Waong (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: ywonnewongi@ lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Simon [mailto:simon@kkimhin.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 10:01 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>; KKH <service@kkimhin.com.sg>; JEROME KKH
<survey2 @kkimhin.com.sg>; Survey KKH <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>

Subject: SKV 5%07E OD (LPC) DOA - 06/10/2019

Dear Shirley,

We would like to request lump sum basis $20,000.00



Hope to hear from you soon.

Regards

Simon

64527018

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 6:34 PM

To: simon@kkimhin.com.sg ; survey2@kkimhin.com.sg ; survey@kkimhin.com.sg
Cec:

ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com
Subject: FW: SKV 5907E 0D (LPC) DOA - 06/10/2019
Simon. pls refer to email for LKK and reply.

Thanks & Regards
Sundra

64527018

9622 2116

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ll

—=eeea- Forwarded message -—-—-

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirlevHiew/@lkkauto.com=
Date: Mon, Oct 14, 2019 at 4:32 PM

Subject: SKV 5907E OD (LPC) DOA - 06/10/2019

To: sandrakhong/@gmail.com <sand il pmail.com>
Ce: SUR <s kkauto.com>

Dear Sandra,

Kindly check the repair cost limit whether you are able to repair the vehicle not exceeding $ 17.000.00
on lump sum basis.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pe Lid

Phone; 6256-3561 | email Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



TO: LONPAC INSURANCE BHD CLAIM NO:19/19/19/VP05/022478

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

LETTER OF UNDERTAKING

FOR THE REPAIR OF VEHICLE NO. SKVSW7E
We, the undersigned, confirm that we will undertake to repair the vehicle bearing

Registration No SKVS907E to its pre-accident condition, and to the satisfaction of its
owner, at a total cost not exceeding LUMP SUM 17,000.00 (before excess) subject
to no breach of Terms & Condition of the POLICY, and to the legal requirement of the

local Land Transport Authority (LTA).

There should be no further supplementary to the repair cost.

Date Workshop Stamp/ Signature

Date Witness by surveyor



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregna1gssurissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@ikkauto.cam

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Lonpac Insurance Bhd Our File No: CSILPC18018043/KYF3
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse

Singapore 190555 Date: 17110/2018
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: BUJUNG Palicy Na: ZMeNVPO5/024317-001
Date of Loss: 08/10/2018  Nature of Claim; Qb Claim No:  19/19/19/VPO5/022478
E
Reg No: SKVS80TE
Maks & Madel ﬁLTS;ETA?M C4 PICASS0, 1.6 D e-HDI ETGE Engine No: 10JBEX3057402
Reg. Date: 25/09/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis Na: VFT3ASHCBFJB57983
Colour: Sliver Odometer: 0 km
Engine Capacity; 1560 cc
Market Valua/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S3): Market Value/Mew Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: Rear Tyre Size:
Front Left Side: 0 mm Rear Left Side: 0 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The sbove vaiugs represant the remairing fyre resds degth
'COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's “Adjuster's  Differsnce _ DIff %
Parts 43 067.98 43 967.98 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,830,00 5,830.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0,00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0,00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 49,897.98 48,897.98 0.00 0.00
- Excess (5§) 0.00 4,000.00 -4 000.00
(5%) 40,897 88 45,897.98 4,000.00 a.02
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5§) 3,492 BB 3.212.86 280,00 8.02
Nett Amount (S§) 53,390.84 49,110.84 4,280.00 8.02
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant: 14/10/2019 Presant Location: K Kim Hin Auto Pta Lid (HQ)
K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspected: 14/10/2019  Inspected At: 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-20. Sin Ming AutcCity
Singapore 575722
Estimaled Period of Repair: 16.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: YVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: This report represerts our findings af the time and piace of nspection stated ferom. Such mepection has been camed out fo fhe best of cur knowiedge and ability bul



TOTAL LOSS ASPECT

Market Value : §71,000.00
oMV = £25,827.00
PARF Rebate (1) : 59,868.00
Quota Premium Pald : §57,089.00
COE Bebate (2) : $33,936.00

Toral Rebate (1) + (2) = : $43,804.00

Tha total amount Lncurred will be Market Value $71,000.00 minus Total Rebate 543,804.00 = 527,196.00

Ir view of the above, the vehicle is uneconomical to be repalred.



Note: This document has not been finallsed.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne tsssorissay
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Indusirial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com;assignments(@ikkauto,com

To: Lonpac insurance Bhd Fram: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
300 Beach Road 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#17-04/07 The Concourse Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 199555 Singapore 408833
Attn:  Kenny Lim Date: 17 Oct 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SKVS90TE Accident Date - 06/10/2012
Make : CITROEN GRAND C4 PICASSO Palicy No. : Z19VPOS/024317-
001
Assignment Date 1412018 Excess : 554,000.00
Date of Inspection  : 14/10/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :16.00
Inspection Al : K KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD (HQ)
160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-20, SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
Tha vehicle sustained impact / damages front o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 40,897,948
Revisad Amount 5% 31,629.97
Check ltems (Estimated) 55 8,143.00
Total 58 39,772.97
Lump Sum Repait 158 17.000.00
Total Loss Consideration

Mew for Old Valua 55

Pre-Accident Value 5% 61,000.00
COE / PARF Rebale 58 43,B04.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 5% 17,196.00

Raemarks

{ ¥ ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us
have your autharisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other comments The repairer able underiake lump sum not exceeding $17.000.00.:



Note: This document has not beean finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreane1essarises)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapare 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauta.com

To: Lonpac Insurance Bhd From: LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid
300 Beach Road 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
#17-04/07 The Concourse Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 199555 Singapore 408933
Attn: Kenny Lim Date: 17 Oct 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vahicie No : SKV5807E Accident Date : 06/10/2019
Make . CITROEN GRAND C4 PICASSO Palicy No. : ZMeVPD5024317-
001
Assignmant Dale : 14/10/2018 Excess : §54,000.00
Date of Inspection  : 14/10/2018 Est. Duration of Repair 1 16.00
Inspection At - K KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD (HQ)
160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-20, SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Eslimate (Gross) 55 49,897.98
Revised Amount 85 31,629.97
Check ltems (Estimatad) 5% 8,143.00
Total 8% 39,772.97
Lump Sum Repair 83

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value =%

Pre-Accident Valus 55 61,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5% 43,804.00
Salvage Value 5%

Margin for Repair 5% 17,196.00

Remarks

{ } The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. Wa have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us
have your authorisation.

{ X ) The vehicle is uneconomical o be repaired, you are advised to lotal loss.

{ 1 Other commenis :



MNote: This document has not bean finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne1sesoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@Ikkauto.com:assignments@lkkauto.com

Toe Lonpac Insurance Bhd From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

300 Baach Road 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

#17-04/07 The Concourse Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 199555 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Kenny Lim Date: 16 Oct2019

Preliminary Advice
Viehicle No : SKVE80TE Accidant Date : D6/1042019
Make : CITROEN GRAND C4 PICASSO Policy No. : ZMANPD5024317-
001

Assignmeant Datea :14/10/2019 Excess : §54,000.00
Date of Inspection  : 14/10/2019 Esi. Duration of Repair :16.00
Inspection At 1 K KIM HIN AUTO PTE LTD (HQ)

160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-20, SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front o/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 49,897.98
Revised Amount 5% 31,620.87
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 8,143.00
Total 5% 39,772.97
Lump Sum Repalr 5%
Total Loss Consideration
MNew for Old Value 55
Pre-Accident Value 5% 61.000.00
COE | PARF Rebate 5% 43,804.00
Salvage Value 53
Margin for Repair 5% 17,196.00
Remarks
{ ) Thevehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly let us
have your authorisation.

() The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ X} Othercomments: The repairer able underaka lump sum not excess $20,000.00



10/14/2019 Adjuster Immadiate Advice
MNote: This decument has not been finalised.
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne 1sseor1ssr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com:assignments@Ikkauto.com

To: Lonpac Insurance Bhd From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
300 Beach Road 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
#17-04/07 The Concourse Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapona 199555 Singapore 408933
Atin:  Kenny Lim Datez 14 Oct 2019
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No ' SKVES0TE Accident Date : 061072018
Make : CITROEN GRAND C4 PICASSO Palicy No. : ZMeNVPO5024317-
001
Assignment Date s 14102019 Excess : 554,000.00
Date of Inspection  : 14/10/2019 Est. Duration of Rapair : 16 days
Inspection At ¢ K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-20, Sin Ming AutoCity
Singapore 575722

Point of Impact [ General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained jmpact / damages front o/s partion and parts claimed are consistent lo the accident. The
undercarriage affected due to colision.

Repairar's Estimate (Gross) 55 49 297,98
Revised Amount 'S8 31.629.97
Check ltems (Estimated) 5§ 8,143.00
Total e 39,772.97
Lump Sum Repair ‘5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 55
Pre-Accidant Value 5% 61,000.00
COE | PARF Rebale 8% 43,804.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 5% 17,196.00

Remarks

()} The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let Us have your authorisation.

( } The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to Invite lender for the wreck.

{ X ) Other comments : We are pending repair cost from repairer.

hnp-:H:anum.mmn.mmm,mWUCﬂme_mnmm1Eﬁ&pmﬂmimwimﬂ_._
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Yvonne WnnE (LKK Auto)

From: Siman <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 10:01 AM

To: SUR

Cc Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); KKH; JEROME KKH; Survey KKH
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
Cc: ShirleyHiewE|kkauto.com

Subject: FW: SKV 5807E OD (LPC) DOA - 06/10/2019

Simon, pls refer to email for LKK and reply.

Thanks & Regards
Sandra

6452 7018

9622 2116

K. Kim Hin Auto te Ltd

—-eee= Forwarded message -

From: Shirlev Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew(@lkkauto.com=
Date: Mon, Oct 14, 2019 at 4:32 PM

Subject: SKV 5907E OD (LPC) DOA - 06/ 10/2019

To: sandrakhong@ gmail.com <sandrakhong(@gmail.com=>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Dear Sandra,

Kindly check the repair cost limit whether you are able to repair the vehicle not exceeding $ 17,000.00
on lump sum basis.



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handlar
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



10152018 Mail - Shirley Hiew [ LKK Auto) - Outiook

FW: SKV 5907 OD (LPC) DOA - 06/10/2019 __

service@kkimhin.com.sg

Man 14/10/2019 6:34 PM

To: simon@kkimhin.comsg <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>; survey2@kkimhin.com.sg <survey2@kkimhin.comsg>,
survey@kkimhin.com.sg <survey@kkimhin.com.sg>

Cc Shirey Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Simon, pls refer to email for LKK and reply.

Thanks & Regards
Sandra

6452 7018

9622 2116

K. Kim Hin Auto Pre Lid

Forwarded message
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew(a [kkauto.com=
Date: Mon, Oct 14, 2019 at 4:32 PM

Subject: SKV 5907E OD (LPC) DOA - 06/10/2019

To: mﬂmkhﬂnsfﬂegmmmm <sandrakhong@gmail.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@

Dear Sandra,

Kindly check the repair cost limit whether you are able to repair the vehicle not exceeding $
17,000.00 on lump sum basis.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handier
LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

hitips-//outiook.office365 com/mallinbox/id/AACKADUOWRNIY mY 2L TFRMZOHNDISNyOSZWFILTZIMZAD O TiyM2ZMSNwWAQAE TIONUMbrRJloex60z... 111






» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crenier 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistratian Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Modal:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Penod(Years);

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information cantained herein is correct as at 14 Oct 2019

Singapare NRIC
330A

SKVS907E
Mo

14 0ct 2017
CITROEN

GRAND C4 PICASSO 1.6 EHDI ETGS HALOGEN

Silver

2015

10JBEX3057402
VE73ASHCBFI457983
B5.0 kW (113 bhp)
$25.827.00

25 Sep 2015

255ep 2015

(1]

$13.15800

Yes
24 5ep 2025
$9.848.00

24 Sep 2025

A - Car up to 1600ce & 97uW (130bhp)
10

$57.08%.00

$33,936.00

$43.804.00



MROKCH 11 205 | 0 Wen H Auin P Ll « MO

ENTHY DATE & TINE. OTHOR2018 1821
SLEMTTED BY. Chewy e Kial, lerome

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleass rmm tha dedails of the acciden! o speed up he ceims procesa
2. This Farm must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authonsed Drver.

1. information provded must be as truthful and sccurts e possible. Amy wilful mesrepressntision or witholding of matenal facts may slow maurence compansss io

repudiate palicy lability

4, The msue and acceptance of this. Farm by inswmance companiss m nat an admeassion of policy Rebility on the part of the nsurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred Lo the Polics for imestigation.

i, This report will be forwarded Dy the meurers of the GIA Records Management Centre estsblahed by the Ganersl insurance Assocision of Singapors (GIA| for

mrphiving and that copess of s report will. for a feo, be made svallabis upon applicaton by insmsisd pees

7. By tha lodgemant of this repon to the insurers. you herstry conssnt 10 tha archiving of this report at he centre and io0 copies of the reporn being mode Fvailabis

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

0702018 1821
06M0/2018 09:20

ALONG ROAD 1 GRANGE ROAD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbear
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Regisiered Ownar
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Allamative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciures

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Ars you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicla?

If No, Please stale action (0 be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Meme of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experance
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Caontact Numbear
EMall Address

SKVS007E

BUJUNG

S2682330A
KHYLING@YAHOO.COM
(LOCAL ) +65-90616009
OFFICE-80616009

CITROEN

GRAND C4 PICASS0-1.6 D E-HDI ETGE HALOGEN (A)

PRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

ZM9VPO5/024317-001

DAVID IMANUEL TANAKA,
SMT22018

24/04/1994

INDOOR

D6/02/2014

5 YEARS AND B8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +85-04887713

T.DAVIDS424@GMAIL.COM
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Address BLK 126A EDGEDALE PLAINS #10-348
Postcode B21126

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Wealher Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own viehicle)

Involved in the accident L

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other mataral or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) ND
sollciling/offering acciden! claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
URRReY:) NAME FRANKY
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes Please siale which Police Station

Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HO
Polica Station Address m@gﬂiﬂl AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO- 65470000 - FAX NO
Was notice of inlended Prosecution glven? ND

If Yes, aganst whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN & POLICE REPORT

Attachment|s)

Are acciden! pholos available lor attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

Vahicles MakaMaodel/Colour

Datails Of Properiies KERB & TRAFFIC LIGHT
Vehicle Categary NA/UNKNOWN

Name of Drver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contaci Number

Address

Page 2 of 15



Fostcode

Insurance Company Mame

MNature Of Damage

No, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Ppga 101 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Pleass report cormectly the detais of the accident (o spesd up the deims process
4 This Form mist be completed by the Palicyhol ndfor the Autharised Driver.

1 information provided must be as prathfisl and acourate s possible Ay wilful misrepressntation or withbolding of materisl
facts may allow insurance companies to mpudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and scceptance af this Form by insurance comparies is not an admizsion of policy Nability en the part of the insurance

& The report will be forwarded by the insurery of the GUA Records Management Centre established by the General nsurance
Assaristion of Singapare (GIA ] for archiing and that copies of this report will for & fee be made avsilable upon spplication by
interested parties.

T By the iodgment of this report to the nsurers, you herelby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report heing macle available aforessd.

A Content under the Personal Dsta Protection Act (POPA)

| underitand, scknowledge, agres and condsnt that:

8] My insurer, my workshop and the General ingurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to callect. use,
disciose and/or pracess my personal data/personal information set out i this [form)] and any other personal informaticn
provided by me or possesssd by my insrer (collectively the “Pemanal information”] and disclose and transfar such
Personal Information to sll iInsurerfa) who have insured eehicies] imolved in this accident [oll insurer(s] who have insured
wehicle(s ] imvolved in this acodent shall be collectively referred to as the “nsorers”), the Insurers” wyers/Taw firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Simgapore and sy relevant government agency fauthority (such as the palesl, for the purposs(s)
ol
I} processing, hending snd/or dealing with my clairm including the settierment of the claims snd ary necessary

investigations relating to the claims;

{] mvestigating the sccident andfor my taims,
{11]] carrying out andjor dealing with My Instructions or respanding 1o any enguiries by me;

{iv] adevinistering my clabms [including the mulling of correipondence, statementy, inmvaloed, reports ar notices to me,
whieh eould invalve disclosure of certain personsl dats sboul me to bring about delivery of the same a5 well 31 on the

external cover of envelopet/mall packages). andfor
{v] commpiying with applicable law in sdminstering, processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims [coliectively the
“Purposes”|
(b} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicins) involved in this secldent and the insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disciose and/or process my Peronal information for one or more of the above Purpases; and

(e} my Parsonal information may/can be disclosad by any of tha insurers andfor GIA to their third party service providers or
agenty{including thelr [ewyers/Taw firma)], which may be sited outside of Singrpare, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{dl  mw Personal Information wil slso be collected and used to compile caims history for the purpose of traud detection,
imvestigation and managemant in present and all heture claims

e] the infarmation o collectnd under [d) abowve may be shared [ dissiosed

(1] to 8l inyurers @nd/oe gy ather third portios that 558t in evaiuating, imestigating, controfling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcoment and gowernment agencies & reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

{A] for complying with reguiremants under any reguiationd, laws or court orders

Paliybalder s Wyatire Ewivie's Sigrature

Date & Time {1 driver ks not the J
Date & Time: q"m{.q@ m-lﬂpf :

Paged of 15



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

3\ - sky eqof

REFeR T0 PpOUCE  PEPORT
Pt
DECLARATION -
1fWe daclare the foregoing pertsculars are true in every resgeet

Prlscyhaldes's Sigrature Oriwer & Sagfifure
Cale & Time

[ devver b5 ot the golicymobien

Rafarting Centie Personnei'y Si:nltuu;-__
Cempany Chop (if applicabia) Date & Time -ﬂ"""l " e 1210 f___ MRIC/FIN No

) ;-";I;"i;'.:._ N\
MY
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

TROVD10082044

lotd

Traffic Polica Fopon Mo TI20N1810082044
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Dale/Time Report Made Vide Report No.: Station Diary No .
06/10/2019 11:42 E/20191006/0081

— — e —— —
Informant's Particulars : ri=
Mame of Informant. Address

DAVID IMANUEL TANAKA

126A EDGEDALE PLAINS #10-348 SINGAPORE 821128

ID Type / ID No Contact No..
NRIC NO /594722018 Home/Office. Maobile: 94887713
Nationality: Email
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex Age. Date of Bith: | Type of Informant
Male 25 24/04/1094 Driver
Race: Language | Institution | School Name
Chinese - English i
Ceoupation Driving Licence Information:
Student - Class 3 Date of Expiry
General Infermation of the Accident .
ERE2 A
Acoidant:
Mo | 06M10/2018 0920
Location:
Along Road 1
GRANGE ROAD
Weathar: ) Road Surface: Road Spead Limit:
Clear o Ory
Traffic Flow Traffic Contral Traffic Volurme
Moderale
Typa of Collision: | Anyone conveyed by
| ambulanca:
S S No
Details of Vehicle Invalved — e R
vehicle No. | Type Make ~Model Color | Candition | No of Passenger
SKV5807E | Car | Slightly | 1
l I l Damaged
[Eﬁlé_cl_ﬁ-;r;ﬂn]ﬁvnhp& ) o - —=
Any Pedestrian Invalved: No _= ==
| No. of Pedestians Injured: Nil " Use of Pedestian Crossing NA

Page & of 15



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 2

i T

Paolice Station Of Origin: 2013
Traffic Police Rapon No. T/2018 1006/2044
10 Ubl Avenua 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Driver , . e
Name DAVID IMANUEL TANAKA 1D Na. S04722018
Related Vehicle | SKV590TE (Car) Conlact No.| 94887713
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Dale
Date Trealment | NIL  Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granied Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On the above mantionad date lime and localion,

| was travelling along Grange Rd, on the axtreme left lane. | was sleepy, due lo lack of sieep 1o study
Whila driving, | accidently close my eyes and the next thing that happen is | mounted the curb and
collided onto a traffic light.
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Staton Of Ongin:

Traffic Polica

10 Libi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel Mo 65470000

Sketch Plan
infarmant 1 not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT Pleasa attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Cartificate to this report. If you don't have
the cartificate with you now, please fax a copy o 85474885 slaling the report number as reference

f

T8 0042044

Report No. T/20191008/2044

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Signature Of Officer Recording The Reporl: "
TR/ :
MOHAMED ZULKIFLI BIN MUHAMMAD HAIRI

Signature OF Infarmant:

ﬁf’

"51gnature Of intarprater
Not applicable

Ofhcar In Charge Of Casa
TP/ AEIT/ _
Staff Sgt WONG SIEU LUI
Contacl No - B5476151 |

Aulhenticalion Stamp
WF A |

DataTima
06/10/2010 11:42

Classification Of Case
55 -"-]. stGAPTRE I

e gy B : r

Page 8 of 15



Estimate Report

122018
CO. REG. NO: 1994023700
. t ST NO):

I 3P i om Bls e  GSTNO: M201232503

FO9e FLUEEER .-_._I_l

ERBSELAFRLF

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-18/1920:21,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore §75722

Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895

Email: service@kkimhin.com.sg
INSURER: Lonpac Insurance Bhd (HQ)
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM -
Claim Type: OD (OWN DAMAGE) Ref. No:
Policy No: ZI19NVP0O5/024317-001 Date of Loss: 06/10/2019
Vehicle Reg. No.: SKV590TE Driveable?
Driver Age/info: 25 | MALE Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
TP Injury Involved? NO Third Party Involved? YES
Insured/Claimant: BUJUNG
Driver: DAVID IMANUEL TANAKA

_ CITROEN GRAND C4 PICASS0, 1.6 ,
Make/Modal: D E-HDI ETG6 HALOGEN (A) Vehicle Reg. Date:  25/09/2015
Vehicle Colour: SILVER
Engine No: 10JBEX3057402 oty L Fm'ssis No: VF73A9HCBFJ657983
&,

Odometer: 0 KM - A e Arrb g, s
Paint Type: / 2 5 / /ﬁr &7
Total Loss? NO 1 4 s
Est. Duration of Repair L// oty
(day) £x & ¢ ook

Description of
Accident/Loss

Remarks:

Present Location:

COST OF CLAIMS
Parts

Miscellaneous ltems
Labour

Paintwork Labour
Towing

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN & POLICE REPORT. “2#: §25( £ 5

DEAR OFFICER, VEHICLE IS TOWED TO OUR WORKSHOP. DUE TO THE
EXTENT OF DAMAGE, WE NEEDED MORE TIME TO DO THE ESTIMATE AND
CHECK PRICES. KINDLY ARRANGE FOR SURVEY. MANY THANKS -SANDRA

K KIMHIN AUTO PTE LTD (HQ)

Sy s | Amount
- by 43,967.98
[ o) 0.00
| 5.930.00
|| e = 0.00
. 0.00
| Gross Total (S$) 49,897.98
O + GST 7.00% (S$) 3.492.86

Nett Amount (S§) 53,390.84

This claim is handled by: SANDRA KHONG YEE TENG

Generared using Merimen e-Claims Internef Extimation & Adjusting System

hitps./Isingapore. mermen. comidaims/indes afm Musabor=MTRrepairers Sfussaction=gen_prinrpldcassd=8760488 CFID=606662188CF TOKEN= 15



REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-5G  Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 11 Oct 2018)

Parts: M1-MPV  CITROEN GRAND C4 PICASSO 1.6 D e-HDi ETGE Halogen (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKVS907E)

Validity: These estimales are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astarisk *.

Estimates on Parts

No. aty 12 particutars

1 *FRONT BUMPER

2 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (SET)

3 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP (LH/RH)

a 1 “FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP WIRE HARMNESS

5 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER (LH/RH)

6 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

71 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GRILLE

8 1 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GRILLE SIDE COVER
9 1 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER INNER INTAKE MODULE
10 1 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER CHROME MOULDING
noa "FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (SET)

12 1 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET

13 1 *FRONT GRILLE BRACKET (LOGO)

1 1 *FRONT GRILLE LOGO (CHROME)

15 2 *FRONT SIGNAL LAMP (LH/RH)

6 2 *FRONT SIGNAL LAMP OUTER CHROME (LH/RH)
17 2 “FRONT SIGNAL LAMP OUTER CHROME INNER BRACKET (LH/RH)
18 1 “TURBO COOLER AIR INTAKE DUCT

19 1 "TURBO COOLER

20 1 “TURBO COOLER TOP BRACKET

21 1 “TURBO COOLER CENTRE BRACKET

22 1 *“TURBO COOLER LOWER BRACKET

23 1 “TURBO COOLER INTAKE HOSE

28 1 *TURBO COOLER OUTLET HOSE

25 1 *FRONT BUMPER UNDERCOVER

26 10 *FRONT BUMPER CLIPS

27 1 *OIS FRONT FENDER

28 1 “0iS FRONT FENDER INNER VERTICAL GARNISH
2 1 *0/S FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD

0 8 *0/S FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS

31 1 *0/S FRONT FENDER TOP SEAL

32 1 *O/S FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL (OUTER)

3 1 *O/S FRONT FENDER INNER FRAME PANEL
41 “0/S FRONT FENDER WHEEL HOUSING PANEL
35 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL - TOP

6 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL - LOWER

371 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL SIDE - RH

38 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL SIDE - LH

3| 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AIR GUIDE - RH

40 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AIR GUIDE - LH

41 9 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH

42 5 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS
43 1 *BONNET

44 2 "BONNET HINGES (LH/RH)

%Disc

$1'7 500
€M 0.00
A 7T 0.00
74 0.00
iy 0.00
T 0.00
M7 0.00
Py 0.00
fen 0.00
%17 0.00
7T 0.00
A1 0.00
)7 0,00

4 ry 0,00
Ary 000
Pd 000
A/ 0.00
sk0F 0,00
Br1hn. 0.00
% 000
&'y 0.00
2, 7 0.00
0.00
0.00
€2y 0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
%/ ky 000
0.00
0.00
Dy 0.00

Py

Paa

DIRFR

™

PEXANN

af

%Depr

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Amount

"640.00F

*65.00F
*200.00 F
*450.00 F
*180.00F
*450.00F
*225.00F

"B5.00F
*420.00F
*200.00F
"110.00F
*310.00F
*125.00F
“195.00F
*6B0.00F
*330.00F
*200.00F
“110.00F
*450.00F

*40.00F

*40.00F

*40.00F
*140.00F
*140.00F
“250.00F

*55.00F
*360.00F

*75.00F
“180.00F

*44.00F

‘65.00F
*300.00F
*3680.00F
*460.00F
*230.00F
*120.00F
*120.00F
*120.00F

*85.00F

*95.00F
*135.00F

*27.50F
*880.00F
*240.00F

—

_—

il

> = (@@ e el pr==<tsayesf

Report was unsubmitted duning this print-out,
Generated using Merimen e-Claims |IEAS
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Particulars %Disc
“BONNET LOCK T 500
*“BONNET LOCK PULL LEVER 7~ 000
*“BONNET LOCK PULL CABLE 7~ 000
*HEADLAMP ASSY (LH/RH) els Ay 7247 Tem 000
*HEADLAMP PANEL (LH/RH) el 0.00
“WIPER WASHER TANK 0.00
“WIPER WASHER TANK NECK 247 0.00
“WIPER WASHER TANK MOTOR P 000
*WIPER WASHER TANK CAP COVER “ 0.00
“WIPER WASHER TANK LEVEL SENSOR Fur 0,00
*FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS, GLASS MOULDING cHl 00
*FRONT WIPER PANEL GARNISH €24 000
*0/S FRONT WIPER PANEL GARNISH SPONGE 7 0,00
*0/S FRONT WIPER ARM [= 0.00
*0/S FRONT WIPER ARM CAP COVER e .00
*0/S FRONT WIPER LINKAGE fan 0.00
*0/S FRONT WIPER BLADES (LH/RH) e~ 000
*0/S FRONT FENDER 1/4 GLASS MOULDING £ri 00
*AIR CON CONDENSER T 000
*AIR CON LIQUID PIPE S 000
*AIR CON DISCHARGE PIPE ‘~ 000
*AIR CON SUCTION PIPE {4 p.00
*AlR CON COMPRESSOR /T 000
*RADIATOR fe 0.00
*RADIATOR LOWER HOSE < 000
*RADIATOR FAN ASSY Je. 000
*RADIATOR SPARE TANK e .00
*ENGINE MOUNTING - RH P 000
*ENGINE MOUNTING - LH < 000
*ENGINE MOUNTING - REAR s p.00
*FRONT SPORT RIM (LH/RH) e .00
*FRONT LOWER ARM (LH/RH) e/, At Gpooo
“FRONT LOWER ARM BALL JOINT (LH/RH) cl1 M gy G000
I:!?tﬁ KNUCKLE ARM (LH//RH), ARM BEARING (LH/RH), BEARING HUB /2, 0.00
*FRONT DRIVE SHAFT (LH/RH) el % Al R g
*FRONT STEERING RACK & PINION A7/T 000
*FRONT STABILIZER BAR, BAR BUSH (2PCS) £y _0.00
"FRONT STABILIZER BAR LINKAGE (LH/RH) ol #e ~l) P
*FRONT STEERING CROSSMEMBER fin 0.00
*FRONT TIE ROD END (LH/RH) e/t B aly Feooo
*FRONT BRAKE SENSOR (LH/RH) P 000
‘FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER (LH/RH) < 000
*FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER MOUNTING o R, AMJ T 0.00
"FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER BEARING 0.00
*FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER STOPPER ﬁ:b 0.00
*0/S ENGINE LOWER SIDE COVER €7t 000
*ENGINE UNDER COVER €42 .00
*RADIATOR SPARE TANK BYPASS HOSE €nt 000
*STEERING AIR BAG Bvmy 0.00
*STEERING AIR BAG CLOCK SPRING e, 0.00
*STEERING AIR BAG CRASH SENSOR “le.  0.00
*DASHBOARD ASSY 749 0.00
*DASHBOARD AIR BAG ABurse  0.00
*‘DASHBOARD AIR BAG CRASH SENSOR e,  0.00
“AlR BAG CONTROL UNIT e, 000
*DRIVER SEAT BELT A 0.00
"DRIVER SEAT BELT BUCKLE e 0100

YeDepr

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
D.00
0.00
0.00

Amount

*4500F X
*70.00F «
*120.00F X

*145.00F
*45.00F
*55.00F
*25.00F
*60.00F

*1,450.00F

*240.00F
*80.00F
"125.00F
*35.00F
*210.00F
*190.00F A
*240.00F L_
*390.00 F
"135.00F %

*430.00F K
*200.00F Y
*1,400.00F A
*350.00F X
*60.00F X
*420.00F x
*8500F —
*170.00F %X
*110.00F
*90.00F
*1,400.00F &~
*430.00F &=

*150.00F &
*1,200.00F —

RNINrr=al~ar

*820.00F &
*2,100.00F ~—
*360.00F X
*80.00F I
*1,050.00 F ‘1'
*170.00F
*12000F X
*380.00F

:
S
£

*110.00F
*110.00F
"110L00F
*480.00F
*40.00F
*500.00F
“630.00F
*100.00 F
*3.400.00F
*T50.00F
*100.00F
*460.00F
*300.00F —v

*135.00F x

frrrr(iec (>

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS




Ne. Qty 13" Particulars %Disc
102 1 *FRONT PASSENGER SEAT BELT 7"«- 0.00
103 1 ‘FRONT PASSENGER SEAT BELT BUCKLE £ 0.00
104 1 *0/S FRONT DOOR OUTER A PILLAR /T no0
105 1 *0/S ROCKER PANEL 1 .00
106 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER ABSORBER (SET) 4 i~ 0.00
107 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE s
108 1 *0/S HEADLAMP WIREHARNESS (LOCAL REPAIR) P~
109 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT 1% o
10 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS DAMPING SEAL . 0
m 1 *ERP BRACKET e, 0
12 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM Az 0
13 1 *0/S FRONT FENDER 1/4 GLASS SEALANT e 0
114 1 *RADIATOR COOLANT e, 0
15 2 *FRONT TYRES (LH/RH) Pa 0

F=Franchise pan. S=SpcNefL
Sub Total (S§)
+ Margin on LN ltems 15.00% (S§)

Total Parts (S§)

%Depr Amount

0.00 "300.00F -~
0.00 *135.00F
0.00 *2150.00F X
0.00 *B40.00F X
0.00 °*75.00F X
000 “40,00F5 -
0.00 *300.00FS ?
0.00 *40.00Fs ~
0.00 “20.00FS -~
000 “*26.00FS5 -
0.00 *2B0.00FS A
000 “3000F5 ~
000 *4B.00FS -

D00 *S00.00F
&

38,400.50
5567.48

43,967.98

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS




Estimates on Miscellaneous Items
There ara na new miscellaneous Hems selectad.

Estimates on Labour
No Particulars

Labour Items

10

1
12

TO TOW ACCIDENT VEHICLE TO WORKSHOP BY NORMAL TOWING.
FOC

TO REMOVE, CUT OUT DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL BEATING, WELDING, ALIGN, REFIT
AND TO RENEW AFFECTED PARTS.

TO REMOVE AND RENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS AND CONDUCT WATER LEAK
TEST

TO REMOVE AIRCON CONDENSER, PIPES AND DRIERS. VACUUM AND RECHARGE
GAS,

TO REMOVE FRONT INSTRUMENT PANEL ASSY AND REWIRING TO FACILITATE REPAIR
WORKS,

TO REMOVE AND REFIT ENGINE ASSY IN ORDER TO FACILITATE REPAIRING WORKS.

TO DISMANTLE AND CHECK FRONT UNDERCARRIAGES. TO REPLACE AFFECTED
PORTIONS.

TO CONDUCT FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT TEST.
TO CHECK AND REALIGNMENT ON CHASSIS MEMBER.

TO REMOVE AND RENEW AIR BAG SENSORS SEAT BELTS ASSY, TO REWIRING AND
RE-SETTING PROGRAM

TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON AFFECTED PORTIONS.
TO FOCUS HEADLAMPS. TO CHECK FRONT WIRING AND LIGHTING OPERATION.

Gross Labour Cost [S§)

Lab.Type

New

MNaw

Mew

New

MNew

MNeaw
MNew

MNew
Mew

Amount

0.00

/depy 220000
120,00 &
Y

252 380,00

2/ 350.00

24ef 350.00

dr¢ 8000
Z%er 300.00
3!';{ 450.00

/Peek 120000
77 50.00

5,930.00

Report was unsubmitted dunng this print-out,
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

< END OF ESTIMATES >



Estimare Ragwrt

Description of
Accident/Loss

Ramarks:

Prasent Location:

COST OF CLAIMS
Parts
Miscallaneous llems

Labour
Paintwaork Labour

Towing

loaz0vp
CO, REA MO 1990023700
CNT NO: v 2-0123250-3

WO ANEEE I'II.I

EROHAFIAFRS

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-18/19:20721)

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singazore 575722

Tel: 6432 "G1R Fux: 6458 IR9S

Fmeil: servicegokkimhim.com sg
INSURER: Lonpac Insurance Bhd (HQ)
IPARTICULARS OF CLAIM e B e -
Claim Type: OD (CWN CAMAGE) el No:
Palicy No: ZNANVPOSIC24317-001 Date of Loss: 06102013
Vehicle Reg. No.. SKV5907E Driseabe?
Driver Agelinfo: 25 | MALE Farty At Fault: UNKNOWN
TP Injury Involved? NO Thirc Party involved” YES
Insured/Claimant: BUJUNG
Driver; DAVID IMAN CEL TAN AKA

" CITRCEN GRAND C¢ PICAS30 18 , "
Make/Madel: D E-HDI ETGE HALOGEN (A) Vehicle Reg. Date:  25/09/2015
Vehicke Colour. SILVER
Engine No: 10JBIEX3057402 s / Chassis No: VF7TIAIHCBFJE57983
Odometer: 0 KM ots Lw,; Y
ot ST s

Paint Type: / ‘E} Z ,'f? 72
Total Loss? NO ==
Est. Duration of Repair 7 fﬁ;‘ Z Aﬂ" '%'*"!r'
(day) x & 'F‘.::;q{

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN & POLICE REPORT, "¢ {25( fir 5
DEAR OFFICER, VEHICLE IS TOW=D ~0 OUR WORKSHOP. DUE TO THE

EXTENT OF DAMAGE, WE NEEDED MORE TIME TD OC THE ESTIMATE AND
CHECK PRICES. KINDLY AR=ANGE FOR SURVEY, MENY THANKS -SANDRA

K KIMHIN AUTO PTE LTD (HQ)

Eﬂp
:Q.E“" ancanaty
:13 Rop airsy ‘:ﬁmm:gm -
B 25078
sy w:-u., 19) thewy, resivey e
e v uu.mlr.::du-nl-hn -
i :Mrl.l.urrf-nnu‘l.f-:'m-'an.ﬂ'-:l feay
a5y LE Ty Milmlrl}m . Ebgaﬂm
& :ﬁl‘lu‘lrl"ﬂmr! el e g 00
et ip v ey "l friny -lIJJ-'I.-l.u'.;I:IrHI i¥ s
Ack o ¥lgn g .
St Rhwe ¥ i Gross Total (£5) F i
[ oo ___+GST7.00% (s$)| e
—— — T e
Nett Amount (§§) e

This claim s handled by: SANDRA KHONG YEE TENG

il Caegenpore Terimen colimsdinde ofm M fseboa= TR epaire Ausaacto =g _smrirnitdcasnidst AR CTTH= 0866 2358 CF TN SN =

Feaveatcs ying Meriman e Cluin infernot Cstmation & Adpsting System
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*

Reference
Part Source: MRWV-5G  Version: 1.0 (Last Syrchronsed. 11 Oct 2078)

REPARDETALS

Parts: M1-MPV  CITROEN GIRAND Ci PICASSO 1.6 D &-HDi ETGS Halogen (A) (Catalog e hlermen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Pros-denaminated Siandard Lis )
Print Code:  (Unsubmiited, no print-cooe for S<VSHOTE)

Validity: These estimales ane valid anly if (2&y contair the orinl coda (abowi) on @l esimals pages. running page numbers with

the END OF ESTIMATES narker on the las! astimata page
Further Info: temsivalues not in refare noe catalogun are prefined with an askerio

Estimates on Paris

No. Qiy hn'  Paniculars y.Dise
T4 “ERONT BUMPER "f" “ poo
z2 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (S=T) €M 0.00
. *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP (LHRH A 0.00
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER IF0G LANF WIRE HARNESS 4 0,00
5 2 “FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER (LHIRH) A e 000
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER IEINFORCEMENT 7T 000
7 A1 *FRONT EUMPER CENTRE LOWER GRILLE A7 Q.00
& 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GRILLE SIJE COVER AYT 000
& 1 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER I NER INTAKE MODULE fiy 0.00
o 1 *FRONT EUMPER CENTRE LOWER C YROME MOULDING 130,00
n o "FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (BET) 4T 000
[ 2 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET A1 000
13 1 "FRONT GRILLE BRACKET (LOGO) 4,7 000
% 1 *FRONT GRILLE LOGO (CHROME) 4y 000
15 2 *FRONT SIGNAL LAMP [LH RH) Ar: 000
6 2 “FRONT SIGNAL LAMP OU"ER CHROME (LH/AH) Avr 000
7 2 *FRONT SIGNAL LAMP OUTER CHROME INNER BRACKET (LH/RH) %/ 0.00
"1 *TURBO COOLER AIR INTAKE DUCT Y 000
1w 1 “TURBO COOLER BV, 0.00
20 1 *TURBO COOLER TOP BRACKET 2 0.00
1 *TURBO COOLER CENTRE BRACKET A,'7 0.00
b S *TURBO COOLER LOWER BRACKET 337 0.0C
3 1 *TURBO COOLER INTAKE HOSE o 0oc
4 1 *TURBO COOLER CUTLET “OSE A 0.00
25 1 "FRONT BUMPER UNDERCOVER <721 0,00
26 10 "FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Ae  0.00
2r 1 *CHS FRONT FENDEF: T, 0.00
2 1 *OIS FRONT FENDEF INNER VERTICAL GARNISH w7 0.00
22 1 *0IS FRONT FENDEF INNER SHIELD T4 000
30 B ‘OIS FRONT FENDER INMER SHIELD [ILIPS My 0.00
N1 *0'S FRONT FENDER TOP SEAL s DOD
2 1 “0/S FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL [(IUTER) !‘4 0.00
33 1 *0/S FRONT FENDER INNET FRAME FANEL ' D0
M1 “0/S FRONT FENDER WHEEL HOUSING PANEL A poo
a4 ‘FRONT SUPPORT PANEL - TOF « " poo
m 9 "FRONT SUPPORT PANEL - LOWER #T oo
a7 1 "FRONT SUPPORT PANEL SIDE - RH £ noo
as 1 “FRONT SUPPORT PANEL EIDE - LH A D00
1@ 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AIR GUIDE - RH 2o poo
40 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL AIR GUIDE - LH 4~ 000
4 1 *FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH L4 %er 300
42 8 ‘FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO? GARNISH CLIFS Tz, 000
43 1 *BONNET AL, 000
4 2 *BONNET HINGES [LH/RH) Ly y 000

Repcrl was unsibmitted ¢ urirg this n:ﬁ oul
Gar oratad usic g Merimun e-Claims 1EAS

0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
n.0o
D.00
0.09
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.07
0.0
0.0
0.00
.07
20
.00
0.0
0.00
.00
2.00
3,00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
(.00
0,00
0.00
.00
0,00
11,060
0.0
.00
0.00
[0
.00
000
D.00

Amaount

3000 F

*865.00F
*20000F
*450.00F
"12000F
*45000F
*22500F

"G5.00F
*420,00F
*20000F
*110.00F
*3000F
"125.00F
*195.00F
*BAO.O0F
330 .00F
*200,00F
*Moo0F
*450.00F

“40.00F

*40.00F

“HO00F
"1400CF
“40.00F
250,00 F

55.00F
000 F

Ta0OF
*1BOCOF

a4 (OF

65 [0 F
*300 COF
*SE0.COF
"$E60.00F
'230.00F
“120.00F
“20.00F
"120.00F

*85.00F

*e5.00F
"13500F

*27.50F
"GRO.O0F
240.00F

COTIpEeritreerlpr==te>gouef

[

X
—

A
x

[~




45
4
a7
ag

5

EEYIRRNER

B B B B =f b e el ol o ol el o] ol el s o PR i sl o s ol o ol i o o ek P B e el

100
101

No. Oty MNao.

Bd == bd —= -3 B

el e ek ol g ol ok ook o= oed =k B R B BRI B

Part

Particulars

‘BONNET LOCK
*BONNET LOCK PULL LEVER

*BONNET LOCK PULL CAHLE

*HEADLAMP ASSY [LHIRH) ol Ay
*HEADLAMP PANEL (LH/RH)

“WIPER WASHER TANK

“WIPER WASHER TANK NECK

“WIPER WASHER TANK MOTOR

WIPER WASHER TANK CAF COVER

“WIPER WASHER TANK LEVEL SENEOR
*FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS, GLASS MOULDING
*FRONT WIPER PANEL GARNISH

*0/S FRONT WIPER PANEL GARNISH SPONGE
*0/S FRONT WIPER ARM

~0/S FRONT WIPER ARM CAP COVEIL

*0/S FRONT WIPER LINKAGE

*0IS FRONT WIPER BLADES (LH/RH|

*OIS FRONT FENDZR 1/4 CLASS MOULDING
*AIR CON CONDENSER

*AIR CON LIQUID FIPE

*AlR CON DISCHARGE PIPZ

*AIR CON SUCTION PIPE

*AIR CON COMPRESSOR

*RADIATOR

*RADIATOR LOWER HOSE

*RADIATOR FAN ASSY

*RADIATOR SPARE TANK

*ENGINE MOUNTING - RH

*ENGINE MOUNTING - LH

*ENGINE MOUNTING - REAR

*FRONT SPORT RIM {LHfRH’]

*FRONT LOWER ARIA (LH/FH)

“FRONT LOWER ARM BALL JOINT (LI/RH)

‘aDisc

0.00
~ 000
- 000
MALS T coo

wli 0.00

L 000

% 0.00

0.00

e 0,00

0.00

cal o

<MY 000

T 0.00

0.00

e o0

0.00

< om0

e p 0.00

fen om0

0.00

000

000

yo 000

—~ 000

A g00

S, 000

Tt 000

0.00

0.00

0.00

”--’g_mn

clig, AT 000
/i Al T 000

*FRONT KNUCKLE ARM (LH/RH), ARW BEARING (LH/RH], BEARING HUB 4, 0.00

(LHRH)

*FRONT DRIVE SHAFT (LH/RH)

*FRONT STEERING RACK & PINION
*FRONT STABILIZER BAR. BAR BUSH (2PCS)
*FRONT STABILIZER BAR LINKAGE || H/RH)
“FRONT STEERING CROSSMEMBER
*FRONT TIE ROD END (LH/FtH)

*FRONT BRAKE SENSOR (LH/RH)
*FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER [LHRH)
*FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER MOUNTING
*FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER SEARING
'FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER STOPPER
*0’S ENGINE LOWER SIDE COVER
*ENGINE UNDER COVER

*RADIATOR SPARE TANK BYPASS HOSE
“STEERING AIR BAG

*STEERING AIR BAG CLOCH SPRING
“STEERING AIR BAG CRASH SENSOR
“DASHBOARD ASSY

*DASHBOARD AIR BAG

*DASHBOARD AIR BAG GRASH SENSOR
*AIR BAG CONTROL. UNIT

‘DRIVER SEAT BELT

*DRIVER SEAT BELT SUCKLE

i A T

H’I“-& Q.00
0.00

ol Ay A7 000
0.00

e/t B ALy T 000
0.0c

i, 000

I Ry A{s 7 00
0.0

0.00

ca¥ am

€% npo

e aon

0.00

'd‘l.. 0.00

“le. ono

7 oo

"fuq- .00

“te, 000

e pon

T 000

0.00

TaDaar

0.00
.00
Q.00
Q.00
Q.00
Q.00
Q.00
0.00
Q.00
a.00
0.00
0.00
o.co
0.00
0.0a
0.00
0.co
o.oo
0.co
0.co
0.00
0,00
0.02
G.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.0
0.03
0.00
0.00

200
209
3.00
0.00
300
.06
o.on
(.01}
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
000
(.00
0.00
0.00
D00
Uou
D00
.00
D.0C
HLRN S
000

Amount

45 00F X
*TA00F o
120 00F *
600 00 F &7
180 00F &
*145.00F —
"45.00F
‘5500F 7
*2500F
*G0.00F 7
*1,450.00F —
*240,00F «—
*BO.OOF e—
*125.00F 7
*3500F o
“210.00F =
“190.00F A
*240.00F L
*390.00F
*135.00F 7
*430.00F 7
*200,00F 7
*1,400,00F -7
*350,00F X
*BO.00F &
“420.00F X
“85.00F
“170.00F 7
*NC00F 7
“80.00F 7
< 400.00F
“$3000F &
*15000F &7~
1. 200.00F —

“w20.00F &1
*2,100.00F ~
*380.00F 7
GHOCF T4
*1,060.00F 7
- 1-;.1[{. F L——rl-
“2006F 7
G000 F —
“I00F
*110.00F 7
*10L0F 7
SI00OF —
*4B0.C0F -
*40.00F
*S00.00F
B30.00F
100,00 F
*3.400.00F
“750.00 F
100 00F
"400.00F
“300.00F L—
*135.00F 1

Repcr! way unsubmitled cuning s piinl-oul.
Ger erated usirg Merimen e-Clalms [EAS
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Ne. Qty ::"' Particulars "4Disc %Depr Amount
102 1 *FRONT PASSENGER SEAT BELT 7a 0,00 D.00 “30000F S~
103 1 *FRONT PASSENCER SEAT BELT BLCKLE 0,00 po0 *13500F 7
104 1 *0I8 FRONT DOOR OUTER A PILLAF <~ 000 0,00 *2 150.00F X
105 1 *0/S ROCKER PANEL LA 0,00 *ed0.00F X
106 1 *FRONT BUMPER LDWER ABSORBER (SET) Fi~ 000 000  “7T5.00F
07 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE “mrQ 000 "40.00FS “—
108 1 *0IS HEADLAMP WIREHAIRMESS (LOCAL REPAIR) 0 000 *30000F5 7
109 1 “FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT A% 0 000 C"40.00FS —
"o 4 *ERONT WINDSCREEN GLASS DAMPING SEAL An 0 000 “20.00F5 —
" o1 *ERP BRACKET Ay, 0 000 “26.00FS —
1ne 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEMN SOLAR FILM AL ] 0.00 *2080.00FS X
13 1 *0fS FRONT FENDER 1/4 GLASS SEALANT W, 9 000 “30.00FS o
14 1 *RADIATOR COOLANT Av, 0 000 *4B.00FS —
"ne 2 *FRONT TYRES (LH RH) AL 0 000 50000 ? Lird
F=Franchise pait. S=Spchiat, i1
Sub Tetal (3%) 38,400.50
+ Nurgin on L,M lems 15.00% (35) 5.567.43
Total Parts (5%} 43,967.95
Rapdnt weis un submilled doring i ini-oul g
Gunamiled using Meriman a-Clalms IEAS
e
(ra)
\
I A
!i-.-
' : Q
o T,
Fah| k '.' '3
{ N
k- 3 g
b Ir L d’r).:
g ie \
o ';3
M ~



" Estimates on Miscellaneous Items
Thare are no now miscallaneous fomrs seleciud,

Estimates on Labour
Mo Particulars

Labour Items

2

TO TOW ACCIDENT VEHICLE TO WORKSHOP BY NORMAL TOWING.
FOC

TO REMOVE, CUT OUT DAMACED PARTS, PANEL BEATING, WELDING, ALIGN, REFIT
AND TO RENEW AFFECTED PARTS.

TO HEMOVE AND RENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN 3LASS AND CONDUCT WATER LEAK
TEST

TO REMOVE AIRCON CONDENSER, PIFES AND LRIERS. VACUUM AND RECHARGE
GAS.

TO REMOVE FRONT INSTRUMENT PANEL ASSY \ND REWIRING TO FACILITATE REPAIR
WORKS.,

TO REMOVE AND REFIT ENGINE ASSY IN ORDEF TO FACILITATE REPAIRING WORIKS,

TO DISMANTLE AND CHECK FRONT UNDERCARIUAGES. TO REPLAGE AFFECTED
PORTIONS.

TO CONDUCT FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT TIEST.
TD CHECK AND REALIGNMENT ONM CHU4SI8 MEIABER.

TO REMOVE AND RENEW AIR BAG SENSORS SEAT BELTS ASSY, TO REWIRING AND
RE-SETTING PROGRAM

TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON AFFECTED PORTIONS.
7O FOCUS HEADLAMPS. TO CHECK FRONT WIRING AND LIGHTING OPERATION

Grass Lnbour Cost {5§)

Lah.Typa

Mew

MNew

Mew

§

MNew

Mew
Mew
Mew

MNaw
M=w

0.00

/d sy 223000

120,00 &
()..T

430.00

252 330,00
2fer 350,00

9 s 350,00

o 8000
? F2¢ 30000
Joey 450.00

ek 1 20000
Fe S0.00

5,930.00

Fapar was unzubmitted Zuring ths prini-tut.
Ge-eraied usovg Merimen e-Claims: IEAS

< ENI) OF ESTIMATES >



TO: LONPAC INSURANCE BHD CLAIM NO:19/19/19/VP05/0224T78

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
LETTER OF UNDERTAKING
F VEHI
We, the undersigned, confirm that we will undertake to repair the vehicle bearing
Registration No SKVS90TE w its pre-accident condition, and to the satisfaction of its
awner, at a total cost not exceeding LUMP SUM 17,000.00 (before excess) subject
to no breach of Terms & Condition of the POLICY, and to the legal requirement of the

local Land Transport Authority (LTA).

There should be no further supplementary to the repair cost.

(8-c-19

Date

Date Witness by surveyor



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

.«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING : _ |
Case | Notified Est Sutwnitted | Ad| Assigned [ Ad) Rpt Ad) Submitted | los Auth'ed Status |
1o zoe (1202008 |MDE2019  gl., 00000 | 5$17,000.00 Poniing for Murvan
Matn Sengback £t | 12:36 st | eait Estimates View Bipt eport
5$49,897.98 et Adjupt | | Cancel Case |

Claim Detalls

Insired: BUJUNG, !D; 526923304
Vehicle Reg.

06/10/2019 09:00 - :59
SKVS907E | Date of Loss: | 148" Manthe and 33 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

. |oo / 19/19/19/vPOS /022478 | oAcHICOVEC | 2719/vP05/024317-001 (Comprenensive)
| Excess: 584,000.00
K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-20, Sin Ming AutoCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 64527018

Lonpac Insurance Bhd (HQ) - Tel; +&5 62507388 _ [Handled by Kenny Lim - 62799256]
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tei: 5256-3561 .. [Handied by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt dus 23/10/2015]
b DAVID IMANUEL TANAKA (25 / Male) , NRIC: S94722018, Tel: +6594B87713 Email: T.DAVIDS424QGMAIL.COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al |  Compose Case Man |

« LOMNPAC_HGQ (1B8/10/2013): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$17000.00) - SKVSS0TE - Clalm Handler: Kenny Lim

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Sesrch Tasks | Creste New Task | cCompiet= |

Duw Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On ~ Done?
Na results,

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_c... 5/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Mw! Upiaad Phates |  Composs Naw Letter l

Claim Documents

SKV5907E (19/19/19/VP05/022478)
oD

Oct 6 2019 9:00AM
[BUJUNG]
K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 3

View [Viaw in Browser | v |

Video iperpage V]| b2
No |Finalized On K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) Thambnall| Print
1 (o709 19:27 | Video - Accident ' © | Load Mps
Assessment Reports M |
No | Finalized On K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) [ [Thumbmail| Print
1 |12/10/18 12:36 | Repairer Estimates B | Losd HTM

No |Finaliasd On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbsnall| Print
11 | 14/10/19 18:00 Adjuster Immediate Advice Lpad HTM

12 [16/10/19 12:10 | Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM

13 |17/10/19 10:31 Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM

4  |17/10/19 18:02 Adjuster Immediate Advice Load HTM
Photos/Images perpage | v]| 4
Mo |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 [16/10/19 11:44 | General View D | leadws | A
7 |16/10/19 11:44 | General View 0| oo | A
3 |16/10/19 11:44 | General View 0O | Ladwe | M
4 |16/10/19 11144 | General View D | lewc | A
5 |16/10/1% 11:44 | General View 0 | eaw: |
6 [16/10/19 11:44 | General View @ | oawc | &
7 [1810/19 11:44 | General View D | cadwc | A
8 |16/10/18 11:44 | Genaral View 0 | esawc | A
9 | 16/10/19 11:44 General View 0| wawe | A
10 |16/10/19 11:43 | Ganersl View @ | tosaws | A
11 | 16/10/19 11:44 | Genaral View 0| aws | A
12 | 16/10/15 11:44 General View 0 v | A
13 |16/10/19 11:44 | General View O | wwars | M
14 |16/10/19 11:44 | General View 0 | osdirs | 4
(15 [16/10/19 11144 | General View @ | losdws | A
|16 |16/10/19 11:44 | General View QO | wwawc | A
117 18/10/19 11:44 | General View 0 | Looas | [ |
18 [ 18/10/19 11:44 | General View 0 | wewc |
119 161019 11144 | General View 0 | waws | A
20 |16/10/19 11144 | General View @ | toad pG |
21 [1810/19 11144 | General View © | Ledwc | @ |
22 (18/10/19 11144 | General View O | oaairc | & |
23 | 16/10/19 1144 General View D | oodws | M |
24 |18/10/19 11:44 | General View D | ledee | [F
35 |16/10/19 1144 | Ganersl View © | weavc | B
26 |16/10/1% 11:94 | Ganeral View B | adrs | 4
27 |16/10/18 11:44 | General View 0O | ceaws | A

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 5/3/2020



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 3

Video 1 per page «]| A
No |Finalged On K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
28 |16/10/15 1144 |General View O tedrs |4
29 |18/10/19 11144 General View g Load PG | BA
30 |16/10/15 11144 | General View 0 s || @
31 116/10/19 11:44 | General View 0| adws | M
32 |16/10/19 11044 | General View g Load 3G | A
33 |16/10/19 11144 General View g tad w6 | BA
38 | 16/10/19 11:46 | General View 0| wows |
35 18/10/19 11:44 | General View 0O | edws | A |
36 |16/10/19 11:44 | General View g Lmd s | BA
37 |16/10/19 11144 | Genaral View D | woaws | A
38 |16/10/19 11:44 General View D | adies | (A
39 [16/10/16 11:44 | General View D | s | A
40 |16/10/19 11:44 | Ganeral View 0 | aows | A
41 [16/10/19 11:44 Genaral View g Load PG | BA
42 |18/10/18 11:44 | General View D | Ledws | A
43 16/10/19 11:44 | General View 0 | waws | 4
44 | 16/10/19 11:44 General View 0| ews | A
Decumentation 1 per page E i
No |Finalized On K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |11/10/19 16:16 | COE Rebate Load PDF
2 11/10/19 16:16 | Driver DL Load PDE
3 11/10/19 16116 | Transfer fee Load POF
4  l1yno1e 1618 |ex Load POF
IMo_ | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auta Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
11 |14/10/19 16:36 ESTIMATE.pdl Load PDF
12 128/02/20 09:12 | Undertaking letter Load FOF
Linked Accident Report Documents

View |viaw in Browsst | v
Video 1 per page 1| &
Mo |Finaleed On K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |07/10/19 19:27 | Video - Accident @ | oo mes
Assessmant Reports 1 per page +] B&
o |Finakzed On K Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd {HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |06/12/12 18:34 | Accident Statemant Load HTM
I |0&/12/18 1835 | Accldent Statemant Lesad HTM
3 |DE/12/19 18:35 | Accident Statement Load HTM
4 |06/12/19 18:35 | Accldant Statement Load HTM
Photos/Images 1 per page +]| B
No | Finatized On K Kim Hin Aute Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |07/10/19 19:26 | Accident Photo 0| s | @
2 |0I/10/19 19:26 | Accident Photo 0| lcadwc | A
3071019 12:26 | Aceldent Photo 0 | lesrwc | 4
4 |(07/10/1% 18:26 | Accident Phato 0| e | @
5 |07/10/19 19:26 Accident Photo 0| caac | A
& |07/10/19 19:26 Accident Photo g Load G |
7 |o7/10/19 19:52 | Accident Photo 0 | wsawe |
Documentation 1 per page &
Mo |Finalized Gn | K Xim Hin Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) | | Thumbnail | Print
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Video |1 per page _E =

No_|Finakzed On K Kim Hin Auto Pte Lid {Hg) Thumbnail | Print|

1 [07/10/15 15:25 | Sketch Plan B Load TIF '

2 [07/10/19 19:25 | Sketch Plan #2 - Load TIF |
Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST reset | save | prne |
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg e 1sss07138m)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Lonpac Insurance Bhd Our File No: CS/LPC19018043/KYF3E2
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant:  BUJUNG  Policy No: ZN9/NVPOS024317-001

Date of Loss: 06/10/2019 Nalure of Clam:  OD Claim No:  18M18/18/VPO5022478
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Req No: SKVS80TE

Make & Model: ﬁLTRI OE':n?“*”D C4 PICASSO. 16 D e-HDIETGE ¢\ ine no: 10JBEX3057402
Reg. Date: 25/08/2015 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: VFT3AOHCEFJE5TB83
Colour; Metallic Pearl Whiie Cdometer: 0km

Engine Capacity: 1560 cc

Markel Value/MNew Car Price: S§71,000.00
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/Mew Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condifion: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/55 R17 Rear Tyre Siza; 205/55 R17
Front Lefi Side Pirelll 8 mm Rear Lefl Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Front Right Side Pirelli 8 mm Rear Right Side: Pirelll 8 mm
The above valuss represani ihe remaining fyre reads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 43,987 98 28,420.98 15,5368.00 35.34
Miscellaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,930.00 4,350.00 1,580.00 2664
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S5) 406.897.98 32,779.98 17,118.00 34.31
Approved Total (Overridden) [S$) 17,000.00
- Excess (S§) 0.00 4.000.00 -4 000.00
(S%) 40 897 98 13,000.00 38,897 98 7385
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 3.452.86 910.00 2,582.88 73.95
Nett Amount (S§) 53,390.84 13,910.00 39,480.84 T3.95
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 14/10/2019 Present Location: K Kim Hin Auto Ple Ltd (HQ)
Date Inspecied: 14/10/2019 Inspected At K Kim Hin Auto Pte Lid (HQ)
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-20, Sin Ming
AutaCity
Singapore 575722

Estimated Period of Repair: 16.0 days
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Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: YWVONNE WONG YIN CHENG

NOTE: This report represenis our findings af (e ime and pisce of mspechion stated Mensin. Such inspection fns been carmed aut fo the Ses! of our
knowigdge and abiity but any athor Sabillty under any other circumstances (g hersby expressly axcluded.
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG  Version. 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 05 Mar 2020)

Paris: M1-MPV CITROEN GRAND C4 PICASS0O 1.8 D e-HD| ETG6E Halogen (A) (Catalogue:Merimen
Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairers (Price-denominaled Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKVSS07E)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the las! estimale page

Further Info: Itemsivalues nol in reference catalogue are prafixed with an asterisk °.

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty No. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Missing 84000F "B4D.DOF
(WCP)

2 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER (SET) Cracked 65.00F *65.00F
(WCP)

3 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP (LH/RH) Missing 20000F  *200.00F
(WCP)

4 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP WIRE HARNESS Tom 450.00F  *450.00F
(WCP)

5 2 *FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP COVER (LH/RH) Missing 190.00F *190.00F
[WCP)

B 1 *FRONT BEUMPER REINFORCEMENT Repair 450.00F *F
(WCF)

7 1 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GRILLE Missing 22500F *225.00F
wee)

B 1 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GRILLE SIDE Missing 65.00F *65.00F
COVER
(WCP)

8 1 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER INNER INTAKE Serviceable 42000F “~F
MODULE
(WCP)

0 1 “FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER CHROME Missing 200.00F *200.00F
MOULDING
(weP)

11 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET (SET) Rapair 110.00F *F
(WCP)

172 1 *FRONT BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET Repair 310.00F *F
(WCP)

13 1 *FRONT GRILLE BRACKET (LOGO) Missing 12500F *125.00F
(WCF)

14 1 *FRONT GRILLE LOGO (CHROME) Missing 185.00F *195.00F
(WCP)

16 2 *FRONT SIGNAL LAMP (LHIRH) Missing 6B0.00F *BBO.0OF
(WCP)

6 2 “FRONT SIGNAL LAMP OUTER CHROME (LH/RH) Missing 330.00F “330.00F
(wee)

17 2 *FRONT SIGMAL LAMP OUTER CHROME INNER Missing 20000F  *200.00F
BRACKET (LH/RH)
(WCP)

18 1 ;I'WI.I:BD COOLER AIR INTAKE DUCT Missing 110.00F *110.00F

12 1 *TURBO COOLER Bent / Punctured 45000F  *450.00F
(WCP)

20 1 “TURBO COOLER TOP BRACKET Bent 40.00F *40.00F
(WECP)

21 1 Missing 40.00F *40.00 F

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty 2" Particulars Condition Repairers  Amount
*TURBO COOLER CENTRE BRACKET
2 1 !-H'Irmu:m COOLER LOWER BRACKET Missing 4000F  *40.00F
23 1 i'.,.'I:'lu;LFF;B-l‘.".t COOLER INTAKE HOSE Punctured 14000F *140.00F
24 1 Lﬁ':nu COOLER OUTLET HOSE Punctured 140.00F  *140.00F
25 1 ?F';P:;HT BUMPER UNDERCOVER Cracked 250.00F  *250.00F
26 10 i.Ml'i'd':REINIT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 55.00F *55.00F
27 1 fl;: FRONT FENDER Bent 360.00F *360.00F
1 E“Of;?FROHT FENDER INNER VERTICAL GARNISH  Missing 75.00F *75.00F
29 1 EE:S:}FHOHT FENDER INNER SHIELD Tarn 180.00F *1BD.0OF
30 8 fﬁs}mom FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS Necessary 4400F  *4400F
3 '[::: FRONT FENDER TOP SEAL Necessary 6500F  "65.00F
32 1 EE:: FRONT FENDER INNER PANEL (OUTER) Bent 300.00F  *300.00F
a3 1 fﬂoﬁ: FRONT FENDER INNER FRAME PANEL Bent 380.00F  *360.00F
34 1 'ﬁ;:FHDHT FENDER WHEEL HOUSING PANEL Bent 46000F *4B60.00F
s 1 El:i';ﬂ'f SUPPORT PANEL - TOP Cracked 230.00F *230.00F
3B 1 *W:EH;HT SUPPORT PANEL - LOWER Repair 120.00F *-F
T 1 iFl!li‘:il'cl'l' SUPPORT PANEL SIDE - RH Bent 12000F *120.00F
38 1 t’:ﬁ;ﬂ'l’ SUPPORT PANEL SIDE - LH Repair 120.00F *-F
1 I'ml:';m:;mnr SUPPORT PANEL AIR GUIDE - RH Serviceable 95.00 F "-F
40 1 I*;ﬂngu‘r SUPPORT PANEL AIR GUIDE - LH Serviceable 85.00 F *.F
41 1 I-:';ur SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH Dented / Cut 135.00F *135.00F
42 5 E::ngu'r SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS  Necessary 27.50F  *27.50F
43 1 ifull NET Bent 680.00F  *680.00F
4 2 ?:D:NET HINGES (LH/RH) Distorted 24D00F  *240.00F
45 1 PBWD:NET LOCK Repair 4500F *-F
45 1 E'l;»":il‘lpl'Jll!«IET LOCK PULL LEVER Serviceable 70.00F *-F
47 1 {II“I?‘:DPI?;HET LOCK PULL CABLE Serviceable 120.00F *F
43 1 PiimEP;.DLAHF ASSY (LH/RH) /S Broken /| NIS S0000F  *450.00F
[WCP) Serviceable
49 1 *HEADLAMP PANEL (LH/RH) 0/S Bent 1B0.00F  *80.00F
50 1 *m':ipp}en WASHER TANK Bent 14500F  *145.00F
51 1 FEEER WASHER TANK NECK Distorted 4500F  *"4500F
| Report was unsubmilted during this print-oul. |
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No. Qty ::" Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

52 1 *WIPER WASHER TANK MOTOR Serviceable 55.00F *F
(WCP)

5 1 "WIPER WASHER TANK CAP COVER Denled 2500F *25.00F
(WEP)

54 1 mF‘ER WASHER TANK LEVEL SENSOR Serviceable 80.00F ~F
(WCP)

5 1 'FR'?HT WINDSCREEN GLASS, GLASS MOULDING Cracked 1.450.00F *1,450.00F
(WCF)

56 1 ‘FRONT WIPER PANEL GARNISH Cracked 24D.00F "240.00F
(WEP)

57 1 *0I/S FRONT WIPER PANEL GARNISH SPONGE Tormn BD.OOF *80.00F
(WCP)

1 *0/S FRONT WIPER ARM Serviceable 125.00F e

(WCP)

58 1 ‘OIS FRONT WIPER ARM CAP COVER Denled 35.00F *35.00F
(WCP)

60 1 'ng FRONT WIPER LINKAGE Serviceable 210.00F *~F
(WCF)

g1 2 *0I/S FRONT WIPER BLADES (LH/RH) Serviceable 190.00F “~F
WCP)

62 1 *0/5 FRONT FENDER 1/4 GLASS MOULDING Distorted 24000F "240.00F
(WCP)

63 1 *AIR CON CONDENSER Serviceable 300.00F “F
(WCP)

B4 1 "AIR CON LIQUID PIPE Serviceable 135.00F *F
(WCP)

65 1 *AIR CON DISCHARGE PIPE Serviceable 430.00F ~F
(WCP)

66 1 *AIR CON SUCTION PIPE Serviceable 200.00F .
(WCP)

67 1 *AIR CON COMPRESSOR Repair 1.400.00F “F
(WCP)

68 1 *RADIATOR Serviceable 350.00F “F
(WEP)

68 1 *RADIATOR LOWER HOSE Serviceable 60.00F *F
(WCP)

7 1 *RADIATOR FAN ASSY Serviceable 420.00F -
(WCP)

4 D | *RADIATOR SPARE TANK Dented B85.00F *85.00F
(WCP)

2 1 *ENGINE MOUNTING - RH Serviceable 170.00F -
(WCP)

1 *ENGINE MOUNTING - LH Serviceable 110.00F *F
(WCP)

74 1 *ENGINE MOUNTING - REAR Serviceable S0.00F “F
(WCP)

B 2 *FRONT SPORT RIM (LH/RH) Dented 1,400.00F *14D0.00F
(WCP)

78 1 *FRONT LOWER ARM (LH/RH) OfS Bent / NIS 43000F <*215.00F
WPy _ Serviceable

w1 ‘FRONT LOWER ARM BALL JOINT (LH/RH) OfS Bent / N/S 160.00F *75.00 F
(WCP) Serviceable

7| 2 *FRONT KNUCKLE ARM (LH//RH}, ARM BEARING Benl 1.20000F =1,20000F
(LH/RH), BEARING HUB (LH/RH)
(WCP)

m 1 *FRONT DRIVE SHAFT (LH/RH) OFS Bent / NIS 82000F "460.00F
(WCP) Repair

BO 1 *FRONT STEERING RACK & PINION Bent / Jammed 2,10000F *2,100.00F
(WCP}

81 1 *FRONT STABILIZER BAR, BAR BUSH (2PCS) Serviceable 360.00F ..
(WCP)

B2 1 80.00F *45.00F

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_p... 5/3/2020



Adjuster Report Page 6 of 8
Part

No. Qty No Particulars Condition Repairar's Amount
*FRONT STABILIZER BAR LINKAGE (LH/RH) O/S Bent / N/S
(WCP) Serviceable

83 1 *FRONT STEERING CROSSMEMBER Serviceable 1,050.00F “F
{WCP)

B4 1 *FRONT TIE ROD END (LH/RH) OFS Bant | NIS 170.00F *85.00F
(WCF) Serviceable

B 2 *FRONT BRAKE SENSOR (LH/RH) Serviceable 120.00F .
(WCP)

B6 2 *FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER (LH/RH) Bent 380.00F *380.00F
(WCP)

BT 1 *FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER MOUNTING Q/S Bent / NIS 130,00F *65.00F
(WCPj Serviceable

B8 2 *FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER BEARING Serviceable 110.00F .
(WCP)

Ba 2 *FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER STOPPER Serviceable 110.00F .
WCP)

B0 1 *0/S ENGINE LOWER SIDE COVER Cracked 1M000F  *110.00F
(WCP)

B o1 *ENGINE UNDER COVER Cracked 48000F  *4B0.00F
(WeP)

g2 1 *RADIATOR SPARE TANK BYPASS HOSE Crackad 40.00F *£0.00F
(WCP)

83 1 “STEERING AIR BAG Burst 500.00F *500.00F
(WweP)

B4 1 *STEERING AIR BAG CLOCK SPRING Necessary B30.00F  *630.00F
[WCP)

g5 1 *STEERING AIR BAG CRASH SENSOR Necessary 100.00F 100.00F
(wecr)

96 1 *DASHBOARD ASSY Torn 3400.00F *3.400.00F
[WCF)

a7 1 *DASHBOARD AIR BAG Burst 750.00F  “750.00F
{WCP)

g8 1 *‘DASHBOARD AIR BAG CRASH SENSOR Necessary 100.00F  *100.00F
[(WCP)

g9 1 *AIR BAG CONTROL UNIT Necessary 460,00F  *460.00F
(WCP)

100 1 *DRIVER SEAT BELT Jammed 300.00F  *300.00F
(WCP)

101 1 *DRIVER SEAT BELT BUCKLE Serviceabls 135.00F .
(WCP)

102 1 *FRONT PASSENGER SEAT BELT Jammed 300.00F *300.00F
(WCP)

103 1 *FRONT PASSENGER SEAT BELT BUCKLE Serviceable 135.00F “F
[WCP)

104 1 *0O/S FRONT DOOR OUTER A PILLAR Repair 2.150.00 F *.F
(WCP)

105 1 *0/S ROCKER PANEL Repair B40.0OF ~F
[WCP)

106 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER ABSORBER (SET) Serviceable 75.00F "F
wer)

107 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Migsing 4000F5 “40.00FS

108 1 *0/S HEADLAMP WIREHARNESS (LOCAL REPAIR) Serviceable 300.00FS *FS

1109 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT Necessary 40.00FS "40.00FS

110 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS DAMPING SEAL Necessary 20.00FS *20.00FS

111 1 *ERP BRACKET Necessary 26.00FS *26.00FS

112 1 "FRONT WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM Mot Insured 280.00FS ~FS

113 1 *0/S FRONT FENDER 1/4 GLASS SEALANT Necessary 30.00FS *30.00FS

114 1 *RADIATOR COOLANT Necessary 4B00FS “"4B.00FS

116 2 *FRONT TYRES (LH/RH) Punctured 500.00FS *"400.00FS
(B0

F=Franchise parl. S=Spchen

l

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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N Part
o. Qty No Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
Sub Total (S§) 38,400.50 24,800.50
+ Margin on LN ltems 15.00/15.00% (S$85) 5,567.48 3,620.48
Total Parts (35) 43,967.98 28,429.98
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellansous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO TOW ACCIDENT VEHICLE TO WORKSHOP BY NORMAL MNew 0.00 Q.00
TOWING.
(NPA)

2 TO REMOVE, CUT OUT DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL BEATING, New 2.200.00 1,600.00
WELDING, ALIGN, REFIT AND TO RENEW AFFECTED PARTS.

3 TO REMOVE AND RENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS AND New 120.00 120.00
CONDUCT WATER LEAK TEST

4 TO REMOVE AIRCON CONDENSER, PIPES AND DRIERS. MNew 450.00 180.00
VACUUM AND RECHARGE GAS.

5 TO REMOVE FRONT INSTRUMENT PANEL ASSY AND Mew 380.00 250.00
REWIRING TO FACILITATE REPAIR WORKS.

6 TO REMOVE AND REFIT ENGINE ASSY IN ORDER TO MNew 350,00 280.00
FACILITATE REPAIRING WORKS.

T TO DISMANTLE AND CHECK FRONT UNDERCARRIAGES. TO Neaw 350.00 2B0.00
REPLACE AFFECTED PORTIONS.

8 TO CONDUCT FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT TEST. MNew B0.00 60.00

9 TO CHECK AND REALIGNMENT ON CHASSIS MEMBER. Naw 300.00 250.00

10 TO REMOVE AND RENEW AIR BAG SENSORS SEAT BELTS Hew 450.00 300.00
ASSY, TO REWIRING AND RE-SETTING PROGRAM

11 TOPUTTY AND RESPRAY ON AFFECTED PORTIONS. Naw 1.200.00 1,000.00

12 TO FOCUS HEADLAMPS. TO CHECK FRONT WIRING AND Mew 50.00 30.00
LIGHTING OPERATION.

Gross Labour Cost (S§) 5,930.00 4,350.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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